



Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

time Grady patient services

2 messages

Hudson, Christopher <Christopher.Hudson@sodexo.com>
To: Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: "Rath, William" <William.Rath@sodexo.com>

Mon, Nov 5, 2018 at 7:52 PM

Keisha Beckles

10/29 6am to 3pm 30 min lunch

10/30 6:15am to 7pm 30 min lunch

10/31 6am to 6:30pm 30 min lunch

11/02 6:30am to 3pm 30 min lunch

Tamika Hill

10/29 6:30am to 3pm 30 min lunch

10/30 6:11am to 6:30pm 30 min lunch

10/31 6:20am to 3:13pm 30 min lunch

11/01 6:25am to 3pm 30 min lunch

11/02 off

11/03 6:30am to 3pm 30 min lunch

11/04 6:30am to 3pm 30 min lunch

Christopher Hudson**Patient Services Manager11****Grady Medical Center****Food and Nutrition's Services****Office: # (404) 616-0182****Diet office: # (404) 616-4210-Option 3**

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est établi à l'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'êtes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, copie ou diffusion, même partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le détruire et d'en avertir immédiatement l'expéditeur. L'intégrité de ce message ne pouvant être garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut être tenu responsable de son contenu.

Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
To: "Hudson, Christopher" <Christopher.Hudson@sodexo.com>
Cc: "Rath, William" <William.Rath@sodexo.com>

Tue, Nov 6, 2018 at 10:39 AM

Got it, thanks!

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Kathy Garcia
Operations Manger